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PODUVAL Akash

From: jin@tcmg.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 4:44 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: 'Ling Leong Hui'; calvin@tcmg.com.sg; sinsenghongspray@hotmail.com
Subject: S2M03YLT - [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SNA 5981 P       |   OUR 

REF: TCMG/SNA 5981 P/0422/SSH         YOUR REF:   SHD 5431 R

Categories: Akash

Our Ref:                               TCMG/SNA 5981 P/0422/SSH 
Your Ref:                              SHD 5431 R 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 
 
We act for Passion Cars Rental Pte Ltd the owner of motor vehicle no. SNA 5981 P, which was involved in an accident 
along Stevens Road on 13 February 2022 at 22:15 hours. 
 
We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. SHD 5431 R for damages 
and/or injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured’s negligence. 
 
Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicle at M/s Sin Seng Hong 
Spray Painting & Services, (3023A Ubi Road 1, #01-63, Singapore 408717 – Andy Yeo 9627 8521). 
 
If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the requirement 
for the pre-repair inspection. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Rachel Ling on behalf of Mr. Ling Leong Hui 
 
TOMMY CHOO MARK GO LLC 
51 Chin Swee Road #03-91 
Singapore 160051 
Tel: 6532 2455 
Fax: 6538 9850 
 
 
 


